SOLICITATION 601819R151-AMENDMENT 0002
RED ROCK LAKES NWR LOG BARN REHABILITATION

BIDDER QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
1.
Who is responsible for stripping and resurfacing of the logs?  Who is responsible for repair or replacement of the rotting logs?
Answer:
The Government is responsible for the replacement and/or refacing of the damaged or rotting logs prior to the start of this contract, and will also be responsible for straightening and plumbing the walls.
2.
What condition will the existing logs and other outside details and trim be in after the Government replaces some logs?  Will the Government prepare the existing logs for stain, or is the contractor responsible to prepare the existing logs, soffits, bracing, etc.?  If the contractor is responsible, what methods will be acceptable?
Answer:
The condition of existing log surfaces that do not receive any restoration work, refacing, or replacement prior to this contract will be unchanged from their current condition.  Existing logs that are not replaced or refaced will not receive any work, either by the Government or under this contract; they will not be cleaned, stripped, or repainted.
3.
Will the contractor be required to remove any existing log finish on either the exterior or interior of the building?

Answer:
The contractor will not be required to remove any existing log finish on either the exterior or interior of the building to include: cleaning, stripping, or repainting on the existing log finish.  

4.
Verify that the interior surfaces of the log barn are to remain as is, and won’t be painted/stained.

Answer:
Refer to the revision to specification section 09 91 00; paragraph 1.01 D, in this Amendment.

5.
Can the Government provide an amount of the log structure that will be replaced, resurfaced, or repaired, and that will require staining in this contract?

Answer:
The Government can not provide bidders with a fixed or guaranteed amount of log surfaces that will require staining.  However, the action plan for log restoration work has listed approximately 200 linear feet of log that will be replaced or refaced.  Some of this work will be complete log replacement, which means that the interior surface will be new wood and will require staining.  The new logs will match the profile of the existing logs.

6.
Will the interior surfaces of the rehabilitated windows and doors receive paint?

Answer:
Refer to the revision to specification section 09 91 00, paragraph 1.01 C, in this Amendment.

7.
Will the windows and doors be painted or stained?  The painting specification mentions both linseed oil and paint.

Answer:
Specification section 09 91 00, paragraph 2.03, Painting Schedule, describes the type of finish to be applied to each type of surface or item.  Paragraph 2.02 describes each type of paint referenced in the Painting Schedule.
8.
What methods of paint stripping are acceptable besides heating the surface?  Would soda blast be okay?

Answer:
Specification section 09 91 00, paragraph 3.03 describes acceptable methods for surface preparation.  Refer to subparagraphs B and C for removal of old paint.  Also note the requirements of paragraph 1.03 B in regards to lead-containing paint.  The Montana State Historic Preservation Office has specifically prohibited blast removal of old paint.
9.
Who is responsible for chinking the logs, and will that work wait until the staining is done?

Answer:
The Government will be responsible for installation of new chinking and replacement of old chinking.  This work will not commence until completion of this contract.

10.

Will any work be required on the loft flooring?

Answer:
The contractor shall not be responsible for any work on the loft flooring.  A second layer of plank flooring will be installed on the loft floor by the Government prior to the start of the contract.

11.
In specification section 07 31 13, paragraph 2.03, subparagraph B specifies Plastic Cement, and subparagraph C specifies Lap Cement.  Are these materials required?
Answer:
Specifications for Plastic Cement are provided in case this material is required for installation of roofing materials or flashings, based upon field conditions and good roofing practice.  Refer to Specification Changes, below.
12.
Clarify how the decision will be made if a door or window can be rehabilitated and refinished or whether it will need to be replaced.
Answer:
Based upon initial inspection by the Government, the windows and doors that will need replacement versus rehabilitation have been designated on the window and door schedules, plus additional designations below.  If closer examination of windows and doors after their removal indicates that their condition is either better or worse than indicated, then the Contracting Officer shall consult with the Contractor to determine if the items in question can be rehabilitated or if replacement will be required.
13.
What is the stair railing doing in this scope of work? Is the contractor to assume he is installing plywood on the loft floor as well as the roof?
Answer:
Specification section 06 10 00 specifies Rough Carpentry.  Paragraph 1.01 A of this section describes the Work Included in Rough Carpentry, which consists of installing plywood overlay on the existing roof deck, and installing stair railings.

DRAWING AND SPECIFICATION CHANGES.

Re:  Drawing A-2, East Elevation, Door 1, and Drawing A-3, Door Schedule, Door 1:  Replace the 2x frame at both jambs and at the head of the door.

Re:  Drawing A-2, South Elevation, Door 4, and Drawing A-3, Door Schedule, Door 4:  At the contractor’s option, either:


1)  construct a new pair of doors, matching the materials, appearance, and construction method of the existing doors, or 


2)  restore the existing doors by replacing damaged or deteriorated wood members, and rehabilitating smaller areas of deterioration as described for window frame rehabilitation in specification section 08 01 52, paragraph 3.01 D.

Re:  Drawing A-2, West Elevation, Door 3, and Drawing A-3, Door Schedule, Door 3:  Construct a new door matching the materials, appearance, and construction method of the existing door.  Re-use existing hardware to the extent possible.

Specification section 07 31 13, paragraph 2.03 B.  Change the ASTM designation from ASTM D2822 to ASTM D4586.

Specification section 07 31 13, paragraph 2.03 C.    Delete this paragraph.

Specification section 09 91 00, paragraph 1.01 C.  Revise this paragraph as follows:


C.
Surfaces To Be Painted:



1.
New and repaired log surfaces



2.
Doors – exterior, interior, tops, bottoms, and edges, frames


3.
Windows – exterior, interior, tops, bottoms, and edges, sills, frames


4.
New stair and hand railings.
Specification section 09 91 00, paragraph 1.01 D.  Add to the bottom of this paragraph the following:



6.
Exterior surfaces of existing building which are not replaced or repaired.



7.
Interior surfaces of existing building which are not replaced or repaired.

